# Dayton High School SBDM Minutes April 25, 2017

Principal Ryan Kellinghaus called the April 25th SBDM meeting to order at 4:00 pm in Mr. Martin's Classroom. Members present included: Julie Rubemeyer, Erin Goetz, Angela Gonzalez, and Ryan Kellinghaus. Members missing were Angie Buschle and Barb Lund. Also present was Steven Schwartz, Michael Martin, Anna Muennich, and Rick Wolf.

Angela Gonzalez made a motion to accept the agenda. Julie Rubemeyer seconded the motion. The motion carried.

Angela Gonzalez made a motion to accept the March 30th minutes with one correction. Erin Goetz seconded the motion. The motion carried.

## **Good News Items**

- Mr. Kellinghaus reported our CCR is up to 90%.
- The preliminary ACT results are at 20.7, but there are a few scores not in as yet. Last year the average was 19.1. The kids are excited about their scores.
- They are hopeful that he Cert scores are good.

## **Public Comment**

• There were comments on Facebook about the all green gowns this year for graduation. Mr. Kellinghaus stated that no students approached him with concerns or attended an SBDM meeting to voice concern, in spite of his message to Mrs. Lukens. When asked what would happen if someone wears white at graduation, Mr. Kellinghaus said they would have to change or not walk.

### **Committee Reports**

#### **Practical Living**

• Mr. Martin said all but 3 have passed the early bird class. In MOS, there are 43 out of 69 have passes all three and that number will grow.

#### ELA

- Ms. Muennich reported 4 students failing Freshman English, there were no 10<sup>th</sup> or 11<sup>th</sup> grade students failing. There are no Honors English students failing.
- Ms. Rubemeyer reported there were no ELA Failures and there are 21/33 that are at or above grade level in RTI.

#### **Program Review**

Mr. Wolf talked about our Program Review. Senate Bill 1 had lots of changes and a big impact on Program Reviews. The 6<sup>th</sup> grade and 10<sup>th</sup> grade students will no longer have to do the on demand writing KPREP assessment. We no longer need to report our program review scores... We will continue to report them, but they will not count on our school report card. Mr. Schwartz brought up that on Wednesday early release PD's, could there be a break-away session for teachers that the PD didn't pertain to Mr. Kellinghaus said that teachers will be responsible for 3 hours of PD on their own. The Co-Op will also be offering after hours PD (a regional PLC).

#### **Old Business**

• Mr. Kellinghaus stated that Policy revision questions from last SBDM meeting will be moved to the May or June SBDM agendas and we will invite Rick Wolf to help with information.

#### **New Business**

- Mr. Kellinghaus said the proposed master schedule for next year has no big changes.
- Ms. Goetz brought up the time students can leave Middle School Dances. What could we do, maybe shorten the length of time of the dances, or maybe students just need to stay until the end of the dance unless they are signed out by a parent.

• Maybe we could give Middle School Teachers 45 minutes on Wednesdays to meet together to go over problems with students or what they need to do to work together.

Erin Goetz made a motion to extend the meeting. Julie Rubemeyer seconded the motion. The motion carried.

We discussed the budget. Mr. Kellinghaus showed the list of purchased that he felt needed to be bought.

- National and Nation Jr. Honor Society Membership at \$385 each.
- 5 laptops for ISD at \$800 each.
- Instructional Resource Library all related to CSIP goals \$3000 in books and resources (SIG)
- Commercial bookshelf on wheels to hold the Instructional Resource Library. (SIG)
- Room Dividers for DaytonA, ISD and Testing three of these.
- 19' 6" long mobile divider at \$1209.
- Flocabulary school wide site license at \$2000.
- Qball throwable mic. At \$279. (SIG)
- Discovery Education at \$1095.

Erin Goetz made a motion to place the order . Julie Rubemeyer seconded the motion. The motion carried.

Julie Rubemeyer made a motion to adjourn. Angela Gonzalez seconded the motion. Mr. Kellinghaus adjourned the meeting at 6:05 pm.